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Anel Olivier

From: Anel Olivier

Sent: Wednesday, 09 October 2024 12:01

To: 'hwc.hwc@westerncape.gov.za'

Subject: PROPOSED SAND MINE ON A PORTION OF PORTION 2 (REMAINING EXTENT) OF 

FARM 199 RD, CLANWILLIAM, WESTERN CAPE PROVINCE Ref nr: HWC24100813

Attachments: Appendix P -Notice of intent to develop.pdf; DBAR -Skemervlei Trust 2024.pdf

Importance: High

Good day, 

 

Please find attached completed Notice of Intent to Develop application form, as well as our draft basic 

assessment report should it be required. 

 

Many thanks. 

 

 

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete 

Anel Olivier 

Project Administrator 

 

Tel: 021 851 2673 

Cell: 067 417 2654 

Fax: 086 546 0579 

www.greenmined.com 

 

106 Baker Square, Paardevlei 

De Beers Avenue 

Somerset West 

7130 

 

Suite 62, Private Bag x15 

Somerset West, 7129 

”the goal isn’t to live forever, it is to protect a planet that will” 

 

Thank you! 

  

  

Your reference number for the above mentioned address is: HWC24100813 

  

  

Please ensure that the case number (HWC24100813) is used as the bank reference for any payment made to us. 

Failure to do so may result in your application being considered unpaid. Once payment has been made, please 

submit your full application and proof of payment to hwc.hwc@westerncape.gov.za 

  

When doing so, please ensure that the email subject line clearly specifies Application submission: erf number, full 

address, and area.  

  

Upon submission the application will be allocated to a case officer within 10 working days. Kindy await further 

correspondence from the case officer. Should no contact have been made please reach out to HWC. 

  

We appreciate your cooperation and kindly request that you await our formal acknowledgment of receipt prior to 

proceeding further.” 

  

  

















APPENDIX A 

REGULATION 2(2) MINE PLAN 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  





APPENDIX B 

LOCALITY MAP 
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APPENDIX C 

SATELLITE VIEW OF THE PROPOSED MINING AREA 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Towards Vredendal 

Towards Clanwilliam 

Proposed Mining 

Area 

Existing sand 

mine 

MINING PERMIT APPLICATION ON A PORTION OF PORTION 2 (REMAINING EXTENT) OF FARM 199, CLANWILLIAM, 

WESTERN CAPE PROVINCE.  APPLICANT: SKEMERVLEI TRUST 



APPENDIX D 

SITE PHOTOGRAPHS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EXISTING ACCESS ROAD 

  

  

SITE ALTERNATIVE 1 – PREFFERED AREA ON PIVOT 

  

  



  

  



APPENDIX E 

DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT SENT VIA EMAIL 

ON 09 OCTOBER 2024 

 

  



APPENDIX F 

PROOF OF PAYMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Notice of Payment 08 October 2024

Absa Bank Limited Reg No 1986/004794/06 Authorised Financial Services and Registered Credit Provider Reg No NCRCP7 Company Information: 
www.absa.co.za

Dear Heritage Western Cap

Subject: Notice Of Payment: Heritage Western Cap
Please be advised that MISS DK PRICE made a payment to your account as indicated below.

Transaction number: 8099650BCC-1
Payment date: 2024-10-08
Payment made by: MISS DK PRICE
Payment made to: Heritage Western Cap
Beneficiary bank name: NEDBANK
Beneficiary account number: 1452048924
Bank branch code: 198765
For the amount of: 330.00
Immediate interbank payment: N
Reference on beneficiary statement: HWC24100813

View your account to confirm that you have received this payment as the following applies to online banking 
payments into non-ABSA and Absa Vehicle and Asset Finance bank accounts.

• Payments made on weekdays before 15:30 will be credited to the receiving bank account by midnight of 
the same day.

• Payments made on weekdays after 15:30 will be credited by midnight of the following day.
• Payments made on a Saturday, Sunday or Public holiday will be credited to the account by midnight of the 

1st following weekday.
• Payments may take up to 30 minutes to reflect in the beneficiary's Vehicle Finance Account.

If you need more information or assistance, please call us on 0860 008 600 or +2711 501 5110 
(International calls).
If you have made an incorrect internet banking payment, please send an email to digital@absa.co.za

Yours sincerely
General Manager: Digital Channels

This document is intended for use by the addressee and is privileged and confidential. If the transmission 
has been misdirected to you, please contact us immediately. Thank you.

http://www.absa.co.za
http://www.absa.co.za
http://www.absa.co.za
http://www.absa.co.za


1

Anel Olivier

From: HWC HWC <HWC.HWC@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 08 October 2024 13:30

To: Daryn Price

Cc: Anel Olivier

Subject: RE: NID Fee Reference number

Dear Applicant, 

 

HWC acknowledges your reference number request for Portion 2 (remaining extent) of Farm 199, Clanwilliam. 

 

Your reference number for the above mentioned address is: HWC24100813 

 

The applicable application fee is R330.00, which must be paid into the following account: 

 

Heritage Western Cape 

Nedbank Account Number: 1452 048 924 

Branch Code: 198765 

 

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

 

Kind regards 

HWC Admin  

Oz Dlova 

 

 

From: Daryn Price <office@greenmined.co.za>  

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 12:27 PM 

To: HWC HWC <HWC.HWC@westerncape.gov.za> 

Cc: Anel Olivier <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

Subject: NID Fee Reference number 

Importance: High 

 

Good afternoon 

 

We wish to submit an application for a Notification of Intent to Develop, and therefore would like to obtain a 

Reference Number in order to make the payment. 

 

Our physical address is as follows: 

 

No 106 MO1 Baker Square Block 

De Beers Avenue 



 
 

 

PROOF OF DMRE APPROVAL OF PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

PERIOD TIMELINE RECEIVED ON 14 OCTOBER 2024 
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Anel Olivier

From: Tyrell Mohun <Tyrell.Mohun@dmre.gov.za>

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2024 09:53

To: Murchellin Saal

Subject: RE: WC 10349 MP -  PPP dates

Good Morning  

 

The DMRE concurs with the interpretation of DEADP regarding the reckoning period for Public 

Participation. 

 

The email notification to the I&APs informing them of the new deadline of 11 November 2024 is 

su(icient. 

 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Tyrell Mohun 

Mineral Regulation 

Mine Environmental Management 

Department of Mineral Resources & Energy 

Western Cape Regional O(ice 

44 Strand Street, Cape Town, 8001 

Cell: 078 001 2525 

Email: Tyrell.Mohun@dmre.gov.za 

 

From: Murchellin Saal <Murchellin.S@greenmined.co.za>  

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 15:30 

To: Tyrell Mohun <Tyrell.Mohun@dmre.gov.za> 

Subject: RE: WC 10349 MP - PPP dates 

Importance: High 

 

Dear Tyrell 

 

As telephonically discussed, The Draft Basic Assessment is uploaded on Samrad and the public participation 

process started on the 10th of October to 8th of November, 30days. 

We have however received a response from Deadp to extend to the 11th of November, I have done this and 

notified all interested parties that end of ppp will be 11th of November. 

 

Please advise if this will su(ice as the site notice and advertisement is already placed. 

 

Your response is greatly appreciated. 
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Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete 

Mrs Murchellin Saal 

Environmental Consultant 

 

 

Cell:076 792 6327 
Fax: 086 546 0579 
www.greenmined.com 
 
 
Unit MO1, No 106 AECI site 
Baker Square, Paardevlei 
De Beers Avenue 
Somerset West 
7130 
 
Suite 62, Private Bag x15 
Somerset West, 7129 

”the goal isn’t to live forever, it is to protect a planet that will” 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Tyrell Mohun <Tyrell.Mohun@dmre.gov.za>  

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2024 11:45 

To: grondwerke@smiting.co.za; debiteure@smiting.co.za; Murchellin Saal <Murchellin.S@greenmined.co.za> 

Subject: WC 10349 MP - Acknowledgement letter 

 

Good day, 

 

Kindly find the attached Acknowledgement letter for your attention. Please note the timeframes 

contained therein. 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Tyrell Mohun 

Mineral Regulation 

Mine Environmental Management 

Department of Mineral Resources & Energy 

Western Cape Regional O(ice 

44 Strand Street, Cape Town, 8001 

Tel: 021 427 1000 

Email: Tyrell.Mohun@dmre.gov.za 

 



 
 

 

NOTIFICATION OF STAKEHOLDERS 

Contact Person Organisation 

Mr David Joubert 
West Coast District Municipality Development 

Planning 

Municipal Manager Gerrit Matthyse Cederberg Local Municipality 

Cllr Andre Moutoun Cederberg Local Municipality Ward 6 

Mr Waseefa Dhansay Heritage Western Cape 

Ms Sharon February Cape West Coast Biosphere Reserve 

Mr I Adams 
Cape Nature  

 Scientific Services: Land Use Advice 

Mr Cor Van Der Walt Department of Agriculture WC 

Mr Mashudu Murovhi 

 

Department of Water and Sanitation 

Provincial Office 

Mr Solly Fourie 
 
Department of Economic Development and 
Tourism 

Mr Adri LaMeyer 

 

Department of Environmental Affairs and 
Development Planning 
 

Dr. Robert Macdonald Department of Social Development 

 

Feroza Albertus 

 

Dept of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment 



 
 

 

Contact Person Organisation 

Provincial Manager 
Department of Labour 

Western Cape Provincial Office 

Mr Lubabalo Mbekeni 
Department of Rural Development and Land 

Reform 

Ms Nicole Abrahams SANRAL 

Mr Anton Bergh Clanwilliam Water Users Assosiation 

Mr Rassie Nieuwoudt Department of Water & Sanitation Clanwilliam 

Information Officer South African Heritage Resources Agency 

  



 
 

 

1. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH WEST COAST 

DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY ON THE 10TH OF OCTOBER 

2024 
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Anel Olivier

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 14:39

To: mm@wcdm.co.za; cjmalherbe@wcdm.co.za; hhfbester@wcdm.co.za; 

mm@cederbergraad.co.za; alyssag@cederbergraad.co.za; agremovals@gmail.com; 

waseefa.dhansay@westerncape.gov.za; ceoheritage@westerncape.gov.za; 

info@capebiosphere.co.za; chadjones446@gmail.com; aduffell-

canham@capenature.co.za; iadams@capenature.co.za; 

dgeldenhuys@capenature.co.za; ecloete@capenature.co.za; 

estuaries@capenature.co.za; cor.vanderwalt@westerncape.gov.za; 

brandon.layman@westerncape.gov.za; gizellevw@elsenburg.com; Murovhi 

Mashudu Justice (BVL; Zantanta Qondiswa; Claassen Marianne (BVL); 

ecohead@westerncape.gov.za; Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za; 

ayesha.hamdulay@westerncape.gov.za; Robert.Macdonald@westerncape.gov.za; 

FAlbertus@dffe.gov.za; Nbpillay@dffe.gov.za; Uvbloem@dffe.gov.za; 

jedutoit@environment.gov.za; OCEIA@dffe.gov.za; tmhlana@dffe.gov.za; 

TMbambo@dffe.gov.za; pkershaw@dffe.gov.za; Candice.VanReenen@labour.gov.za; 

Fezeka.Ngalo@LABOUR.gov.za; webmaster@labour.gov.za; 

Lubalalo.Mbekeni@drdlr.gov.za; RJanseVanRensburg@dalrrd.gov.za; 

Maroeda.johnson@dalrrd.gov.za; Kholeka.Ngonyama@dalrrd.gov.za; 

Laelee.ScharnickVlok@dalrrd.gov.za; AbrahamsN@nra.co.za; 

anton@cedarberg.co.za; Nieuwoudt Rassie (BVL; 

Jacqui.Gooch@westerncape.gov.za; HOD.Infrastructure@westerncape.gov.za; 

Devlin.Fortuin@westerncape.gov.za; Vanessa.Stoffels@westerncape.gov.za; 

hwc.hwc@westerncape.gov.za

Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public 

participation

Dear Reader,  

 

We hereby inform you that the end of the commenting period was extended to 11 November 2024. 

 

Please contact Murchellin Saal at (076) 792 6327 or Tel (021) 851 2673, (Fax) (086) 546 0579, (email) 

murchellin.s@greenmined.co.za should you require any additional information.  

 

 

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
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From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za>  

Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2024 09:07 

To: mm@wcdm.co.za; cjmalherbe@wcdm.co.za; hhfbester@wcdm.co.za; mm@cederbergraad.co.za; 

alyssag@cederbergraad.co.za; agremovals@gmail.com; waseefa.dhansay@westerncape.gov.za; 

ceoheritage@westerncape.gov.za; info@capebiosphere.co.za; chadjones446@gmail.com; aduffell-

canham@capenature.co.za; iadams@capenature.co.za; dgeldenhuys@capenature.co.za; 

ecloete@capenature.co.za; estuaries@capenature.co.za; cor.vanderwalt@westerncape.gov.za; 

brandon.layman@westerncape.gov.za; gizellevw@elsenburg.com; Murovhi Mashudu Justice (BVL) 

<MurovhiM@dws.gov.za>; Zantanta Qondiswa <ZantantaQ@dws.gov.za>; Claassen Marianne (BVL) 

<ClaassenM@dws.gov.za>; ecohead@westerncape.gov.za; Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za; 

ayesha.hamdulay@westerncape.gov.za; Robert.Macdonald@westerncape.gov.za; FAlbertus@dffe.gov.za; 

Nbpillay@dffe.gov.za; Uvbloem@dffe.gov.za; jedutoit@environment.gov.za; OCEIA@dffe.gov.za; 

tmhlana@dffe.gov.za; TMbambo@dffe.gov.za; pkershaw@dffe.gov.za; Candice.VanReenen@labour.gov.za; 

Fezeka.Ngalo@LABOUR.gov.za; webmaster@labour.gov.za; Lubalalo.Mbekeni@drdlr.gov.za; 

RJanseVanRensburg@dalrrd.gov.za; Maroeda.johnson@dalrrd.gov.za; Kholeka.Ngonyama@dalrrd.gov.za; 

Laelee.ScharnickVlok@dalrrd.gov.za; AbrahamsN@nra.co.za; anton@cedarberg.co.za; Nieuwoudt Rassie (BVL) 

<NieuwoudtR@dws.gov.za>; Jacqui.Gooch@westerncape.gov.za; HOD.Infrastructure@westerncape.gov.za; 

Devlin.Fortuin@westerncape.gov.za; Vanessa.Stoffels@westerncape.gov.za; hwc.hwc@westerncape.gov.za 

Subject: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders 

 

 

RE: NOTICE OF THE DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT 

PROGRAMME FOR A MINING PERMIT APPLICATION IN TERMS OF THE MINERALS AND PETROLEUM 

RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2002 (ACT NO 28 OF 2002) (MPRDA), THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL 

MANAGEMENT ACT, 1998 (ACT 107 OF 1998) (NEMA), AND THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT 

REGULATIONS, 2014 (AS AMENDED) (EIA REGULATIONS) SUBMITTED BY SKEMERVLEI TRUST. REFERENCE 

NUMBER: WC30/5/1/3/2/10349MP 

 

 

The Draft Basic Assessment Report (DBAR) with Environmental Management Programme (EMPR), for the 

proposed mining of sand on a portion of Portion 2 (Remaining Extent) of Farm 199 situated in the Clanwilliam 

magisterial district of the Western Cape Province is now available for your perusal. 

 

A copy of the document can be obtained from Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd upon request or 

downloaded from the company website at https://www.greenmined.com/mining-permits/.  

 

Should you be interested your comments are kindly requested on the DBAR & EMPR. A thirty-day commenting 

period, ending on 8 November 2024, will be allowed for comments.  

Your comments must be in writing and can be submitted via e-mail and/or post. Kindly ensure that your 

contact details are included with your comments. 

 

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

 You don't often get email from comments@greenmined.co.za. Learn why this is important   
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Anel Olivier

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@smtpcorp.com>

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 14:42

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: mul�part/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1728650547-eximdsn-576022549 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1728650547-eximdsn-576022549 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automa�cally by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery no�fica�ons ----- <mm@wcdm.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-

aware mailer) 

 

<Nbpillay@dffe.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<Uvbloem@dffe.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<jedutoit@environment.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<OCEIA@dffe.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<tmhlana@dffe.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<TMbambo@dffe.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<pkershaw@dffe.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<Candice.VanReenen@labour.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<Fezeka.Ngalo@LABOUR.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<webmaster@labour.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<AbrahamsN@nra.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<anton@cedarberg.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<FAlbertus@dffe.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<cjmalherbe@wcdm.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<hhDester@wcdm.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<mm@cederbergraad.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<alyssag@cederbergraad.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<agremovals@gmail.com> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<chadjones446@gmail.com> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 
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<aduffell-canham@capenature.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<iadams@capenature.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<dgeldenhuys@capenature.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<ecloete@capenature.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<estuaries@capenature.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1728650547-eximdsn-576022549 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Repor�ng-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;mm@wcdm.co.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;Nbpillay@dffe.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;Uvbloem@dffe.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;jedutoit@environment.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;OCEIA@dffe.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-1.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;tmhlana@dffe.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;TMbambo@dffe.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 
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Anel Olivier

From: Estelle Bester <hhfbester@wcdm.co.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Saturday, 12 October 2024 10:08

Subject: Read: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public 

participation

Your message  
 
   To: Estelle Bester 
   Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public participation 
   Sent: 11 October 2024 14:38:30 (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on 12 October 2024 10:07:09 (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 



 
 

 

2. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH CEDERBERG 

LOCAL MUNICIPALITY ON THE 10TH OF OCTOBER 2024 
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

 



 
 

 

3. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH WARD 6 

COUNCILLOR FROM CEDERBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY 

ON THE 10TH OF OCTOBER 2024 
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

 



 
 

 

4. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH HERITAGE 

WESTERN CAPE ON THE 10TH OF OCTOBER 2024 
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

From: postmaster@westerncape.gov.za

To: hwc.hwc@westerncape.gov.za

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 14:43

Subject: Delivered: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for 

public participation

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
hwc.hwc@westerncape.gov.za (hwc.hwc@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public participation 
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Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@westerncape.gov.za

To: ceoheritage@westerncape.gov.za

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
 
ceoheritage@westerncape.gov.za (ceoheritage@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public participation 
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Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@westerncape.gov.za

To: waseefa.dhansay@westerncape.gov.za

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
 
waseefa.dhansay@westerncape.gov.za (waseefa.dhansay@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
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

Sent: Wednesday, 09 October 2024 12:04

Subject: Delivered: PROPOSED SAND MINE ON A PORTION OF PORTION 2 (REMAINING 

EXTENT) OF FARM 199 RD, CLANWILLIAM, WESTERN CAPE PROVINCE Ref nr: 

HWC24100813

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
hwc.hwc@westerncape.gov.za (hwc.hwc@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
Subject: PROPOSED SAND MINE ON A PORTION OF PORTION 2 (REMAINING EXTENT) OF FARM 199 RD, 

CLANWILLIAM, WESTERN CAPE PROVINCE Ref nr: HWC24100813 

 



 
 

 

5. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH CAPE WEST 

COAST BIOSPHERE RESERVE ON THE 10TH OF 

OCTOBER 2024 
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



 
 

 

6. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH CAPENATURE 

SCIENTIFIC SERVICES, LAND USE ADVISE ON THE 10TH 

OF OCTOBER 2024 
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

From: Ismat Adams <iadams@capenature.co.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2024 16:02

Subject: Read: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public 

participation

Your message  
 
   To: Ismat Adams 
   Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public participation 
   Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 2:38:30 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Friday, October 25, 2024 4:01:42 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 
 
Ismat Adams 
Land-Use Scientist | Landscape West 
Conservation Operations 
t: 087 087 3188  
  
 
 
 

 
 
Disclaimer: This electronic message and any attachments is intended 
 
for the addressee only and is confidential and privileged. If you have 
 
received this message in error please delete it and notify the sender.  
 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are 
 
hereby notified that any unauthorised use, copying or dissemination, 
 
is prohibited. CapeNature shall not be liable for the message if altered 
 
changed or falsified. Any unauthorized disclosure may be unlawful. 
 
CapeNature does not warrant that this message or any attachment is 
 
free of viruses. CapeNature accepts no liability or legal responsibility 
 
for any damages resulting directly or indirectly from accessing this  
 
electronic message or the attachment 
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
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PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH DEPARTMENT OF 

AGRICULTURE WESTERN CAPE ON THE 10TH OF 

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

To: gizellevw@elsenburg.com

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
 
gizellevw@elsenburg.com (gizellevw@elsenburg.com) 
 
Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public participation 
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Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@westerncape.gov.za

To: brandon.layman@westerncape.gov.za

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
 
brandon.layman@westerncape.gov.za (brandon.layman@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public participation 
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Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@westerncape.gov.za

To: cor.vanderwalt@westerncape.gov.za

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
 
cor.vanderwalt@westerncape.gov.za (cor.vanderwalt@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public participation 
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Anel Olivier

From: Cor Van der Walt <Cor.VanderWalt@westerncape.gov.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 16:31

Subject: Read: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public 

participation

Your message  
 
   To: Cor Van der Walt 
   Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public participation 
   Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 2:38:30 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Friday, October 11, 2024 4:31:10 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 
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
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PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH THE DEPARTMENT 

OF WATER AND SANITATION, WESTERN CAPE ON THE 

10TH OF OCTOBER 2024 
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

From: postmaster@dws.gov.za

To: Claassen Marianne (BVL)

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
 
Claassen Marianne (BVL) (ClaassenM@dws.gov.za) 
 
Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public participation 

 



1

Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@dws.gov.za

To: Murovhi Mashudu Justice (BVL

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
 
Murovhi Mashudu Justice (BVL (MurovhiM@dws.gov.za) 
 
Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public participation 

 



1

Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@dws.gov.za

To: Zantanta Qondiswa

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
 
Zantanta Qondiswa (ZantantaQ@dws.gov.za) 
 
Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public participation 

 



 
 

 

9. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH DEPARTMENT OF 

ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS AND TOURISM - WESTERN 

CAPE ON THE 10TH OF OCTOBER 2024  
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

To: ecohead@westerncape.gov.za

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
 
ecohead@westerncape.gov.za (ecohead@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public participation 

 



1

Anel Olivier

From: Eco Head <EcoHead@westerncape.gov.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 14:49

Subject: Read: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public 

participation

Your message  
 
   To: Eco Head 
   Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public participation 
   Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 2:38:30 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Friday, October 11, 2024 2:47:48 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 



 
 

 

10. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH THE DEPARTMENT 

OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS AND DEVELOPMENT 

PLANNING - WESTERN CAPE ON THE 10TH OF OCTOBER 

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

From: Ayesha Hamdulay <Ayesha.Hamdulay@westerncape.gov.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 15:01

Subject: Read: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public 

participation

Your message  
 
   To: Ayesha Hamdulay 
   Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public participation 
   Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 2:38:30 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Friday, October 11, 2024 2:57:51 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 
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Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@westerncape.gov.za

To: ayesha.hamdulay@westerncape.gov.za

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
 
ayesha.hamdulay@westerncape.gov.za (ayesha.hamdulay@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public participation 

 



1

Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@westerncape.gov.za

To: Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 14:41

Subject: Delivered: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for 

public participation

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za (Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public participation 

 



 
 

 

11. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH THE DEPARTMENT 

OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT - WESTERN CAPE, ON THE 

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

To: Robert.Macdonald@westerncape.gov.za

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
 
Robert.Macdonald@westerncape.gov.za (Robert.Macdonald@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public participation 

 



 
 

 

12. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH DEPARTMENT OF 

FORESTRY, FISHERIES, AND THE ENVIRONMENT ON THE 

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

From: Ulric Van Bloemestein <Uvbloem@dffe.gov.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2024 13:34

Subject: Read: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for 

public participation

Your message  
 
   To: Ulric Van Bloemestein 
   Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public participation 
   Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 2:38:30 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Tuesday, October 15, 2024 1:34:25 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 
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Anel Olivier

From: Jessica Mans <JeMans@dffe.gov.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2024 07:40

Subject: Read: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public 

participation

Your message  
 
   To: Jessica Mans 
   Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public participation 
   Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 2:38:30 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Monday, October 14, 2024 7:40:11 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 
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



 
 

 

13. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH DEPARTMENT OF 

LABOUR ON THE 10TH OF OCTOBER 2024 
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



 
 

 

14. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH DEPARTMENT OF 

RURAL DEVELOPMENT AND LAND REFORM ON THE 

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

From: Rikus Janse Van Rensburg <RJanseVanRensburg@dalrrd.gov.za>

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 14:42

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Read: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public 

participation

Attachments: Read: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public 

participation

Disclaimer 

The informa�on contained in this e-mail may be confiden�al, legally privileged and protected by law. Access by the 

intended recipient only is authorised. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly no�fy the sender immediately. 

Unauthorised use, copying or dissemina�on hereof is strictly prohibited. Save for bona fide departmental purposes, 

the Department of Agriculture, Land Reform and Rural Development does not accept responsibility for the contents 

or opinions expressed in this e-mail, nor does it warrant this communica�on to be free from errors, contamina�on, 

interference or intercep�on. 
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Anel Olivier

From: Kholeka Ngonyama <Kholeka.Ngonyama@dalrrd.gov.za>

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2024 08:57

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

From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <MAILER-DAEMON@rly17d.srv.mailcontrol.com>

To: RJanseVanRensburg@dalrrd.gov.za

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 14:40

Subject: Relayed: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public 

participation

The original message was received at Fri, 11 Oct 2024 13:39:52 +0100 
from localhost [127.0.0.1] 
 
   ----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- 
<RJanseVanRensburg@dalrrd.gov.za>  (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 
 
   ----- Transcript of session follows ----- 

<RJanseVanRensburg@dalrrd.gov.za>... relayed; expect no further notifications  
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Anel Olivier

From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <MAILER-DAEMON@rly28a.srv.mailcontrol.com>

To: Maroeda.johnson@dalrrd.gov.za

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 14:40

Subject: Relayed: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public 

participation

The original message was received at Fri, 11 Oct 2024 13:39:56 +0100 
from localhost [127.0.0.1] 
 
   ----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- 
<Maroeda.johnson@dalrrd.gov.za>  (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 
 
   ----- Transcript of session follows ----- 

<Maroeda.johnson@dalrrd.gov.za>... relayed; expect no further notifications  
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Anel Olivier

From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <MAILER-DAEMON@rly17a.srv.mailcontrol.com>

To: Kholeka.Ngonyama@dalrrd.gov.za

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 14:40

Subject: Relayed: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public 

participation

The original message was received at Fri, 11 Oct 2024 13:39:58 +0100 
from localhost [127.0.0.1] 
 
   ----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- 
<Kholeka.Ngonyama@dalrrd.gov.za>  (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 
 
   ----- Transcript of session follows ----- 

<Kholeka.Ngonyama@dalrrd.gov.za>... relayed; expect no further notifications  
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Anel Olivier

From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <MAILER-DAEMON@rly08a.srv.mailcontrol.com>

To: Laelee.ScharnickVlok@dalrrd.gov.za

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 14:40

Subject: Relayed: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public 

participation

The original message was received at Fri, 11 Oct 2024 13:40:01 +0100 
from localhost [127.0.0.1] 
 
   ----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- 
<Laelee.ScharnickVlok@dalrrd.gov.za>  (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 
 
   ----- Transcript of session follows ----- 

<Laelee.ScharnickVlok@dalrrd.gov.za>... relayed; expect no further notifications  



 
 

 

15. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH SANRAL WESTERN 

REGION ON THE 10TH OF OCTOBER 2024 
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

 



2

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
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PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH CLANWILLIAM 

WATER USERS’ ASSOCIATION ON THE 10TH OF 

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

WATER AND SANITATION - CLANWILLIAM, ON THE 10TH 

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

To: Nieuwoudt Rassie (BVL

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
 
Nieuwoudt Rassie (BVL (NieuwoudtR@dws.gov.za) 
 
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

To: Vanessa.Stoffels@westerncape.gov.za

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
 
Vanessa.Stoffels@westerncape.gov.za (Vanessa.Stoffels@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public participation 
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Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@westerncape.gov.za

To: HOD.Infrastructure@westerncape.gov.za

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
 
HOD.Infrastructure@westerncape.gov.za (HOD.Infrastructure@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public participation 
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Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@westerncape.gov.za

To: Devlin.Fortuin@westerncape.gov.za

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
 
Devlin.Fortuin@westerncape.gov.za (Devlin.Fortuin@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - End date for public participation 

 



 
 

 

NOTIFICATION OF LANDOWNER, SURROUNDING 

LANDOWNERS, AND OTHER I&AP’S 

Organisation / Farm Name Contact Person 

 

Portion 2 (Remaining Extent) of Farm 199 

 

Mr & Mrs GE Smith (Landowner) 

 

Portion 0 (Remaining Extent) of Farm 199 

 

Mr CPJ Smith 

 

Portion 0 (Remaining Extent) of Seekoevlei 110 

 

Mr MG Bergh (Zeekoevlei Trust) 

 

Portion 2 of Zekoe Valley 107 

 

Mr Willie Nel (AS Nel) 

 

Portion 0 (Remaining Extent) of Kogelmanskloof 

200 

 

Mr JGM Genis (Bak se Rug Boerdery (Pty) Ltd 

 

Portion 14 of Klein Valley 193 

 

Mr P Steens (Vredeoord Plase (Pty) Ltd) 

 

Portion 15 of Klein Valley 193 

 

Mr B Beukes (Beukes Holdings (Pty) Ltd) 

 

Portion 2 of Kleinvlei 196 

 

Mr A Bergh (Kleinvlei Farm (Pty) Ltd) 

 

  



 
 

 

19. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH LANDOWNER MR 

G.E. SMITH ON THE 10TH OF OCTOBER 2024 
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Anel Olivier

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 14:40

To: tierkloof1@gmail.com; smithboerdery@mylan.co.za; martin@rooiboslimited.co.za; 

willie@ysterfontein.co.za; bakserug@gmail.com; vredeoord@mylan.co.za; 

brahambeukes@gmail.com; anton@cedarberg.co.za

Subject: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP - End date for public participation

 

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

Content-Type: mul�part/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1728650477-eximdsn-71147738 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1728650477-eximdsn-71147738 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automa�cally by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery no�fica�ons ----- <�erkloof1@gmail.com> (relayed to non-DSN-

aware mailer) 

 

<willie@ysterfontein.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<bakserug@gmail.com> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<brahambeukes@gmail.com> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<anton@cedarberg.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1728650477-eximdsn-71147738 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Repor�ng-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;�erkloof1@gmail.com 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; gmail-smtp-in.l.google.com 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;willie@ysterfontein.co.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; mail.ysterfontein.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;bakserug@gmail.com 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; gmail-smtp-in.l.google.com 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;brahambeukes@gmail.com 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; gmail-smtp-in.l.google.com 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 
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 12:39:55 +0000 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "�erkloof1@gmail.com" <�erkloof1@gmail.com>, "smithboerdery@mylan.co.za" 

 <smithboerdery@mylan.co.za>, "mar�n@rooiboslimited.co.za" 

 <mar�n@rooiboslimited.co.za>, "willie@ysterfontein.co.za" 

 <willie@ysterfontein.co.za>, "bakserug@gmail.com" <bakserug@gmail.com>, 

 "vredeoord@mylan.co.za" <vredeoord@mylan.co.za>, "brahambeukes@gmail.com" 

 <brahambeukes@gmail.com>, "anton@cedarberg.co.za" <anton@cedarberg.co.za> 

Subject: DBAR No�ce WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP - End date for public par�cipa�on 

Thread-Topic: DBAR No�ce WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP - End date for public  par�cipa�on 

Thread-Index: AQHbG9qs5y+XEhQbHkyUM6JSreTd0A== 

Disposi�on-No�fica�on-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Fri, 11 Oct 2024 12:39:54 +0000 

Message-ID: <JNAP275MB229587B5B7D8F74C6A0AFDAF92792@JNAP275MB2295.ZAFP275.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM> 

References: <JNAP275MB2295877F10BB7CECDCDC12B692782@JNAP275MB2295.ZAFP275.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM> 

 <CP7P275MB2157BE7006B014FD1BF8686BE7782@CP7P275MB2157.ZAFP275.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM> 

 <JNAP275MB2295FFE91042407D66BD963C92792@JNAP275MB2295.ZAFP275.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM> 

 <JN1P275MB1813A6BCB8B9B9954126C94FA3792@JN1P275MB1813.ZAFP275.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM> 

 <JNAP275MB2295E34D81330F84D86B021392792@JNAP275MB2295.ZAFP275.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM> 

In-Reply-To: <JNAP275MB2295E34D81330F84D86B021392792@JNAP275MB2295.ZAFP275.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM> 

Accept-Language: en-US 

Content-Language: en-US 

X-MS-Has-AWach: yes 

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 

authen�ca�on-results: dkim=none (message not signed)  header.d=none;dmarc=none ac�on=none 

header.from=greenmined.co.za; 

x-ms-exchange-messagesentrepresen�ngtype: 1 

x-ms-publictraffictype: Email 

x-ms-traffictypediagnos�c: JNAP275MB2295:EE_|JNZP275MB2851:EE_ 

x-ms-office365-filtering-correla�on-id: 20ba86Z-5f55-4183-fa38-08dce9f1cecc 

x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1 

x-ms-exchange-an�spam-relay: 0 

x-microsoJ-an�spam: BCL:0;ARA:13230040|376014|366016|1800799024|38070700018; 

x-microsoJ-an�spam-message-info: =?us-

ascii?Q?mNJHBdh0FrmpEprhET9q4LOVZzaUAw9KVH57GEp/WOxy187sNmXlssPeQyW7?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?zdAV5zPB1/0KZKhfZ085qpiYeSin7KGOAaVXaoKWZXQxASL/7ldjqtWsqNN7?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?O4enFz5CcAbXOihazTFZBXQmGcESD9wTk7VV8gh3zoEQ5h1j3p36kMw3RkDW?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?hsE2w70WuvJaIJPtKK+MZ8x4uqAkibWhtFJJLCZoCyApNl+yCNXVCQhLyIRx?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?zPFUsJnvUoX8LCmb3WiUarD/DyBAzv4GzELCNA63b9qYpecxmo2DRdlWBvYb?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?cjhQn8fQ37Q1mio14UAkwnwTvV42owWVAdhMOVhupcGrjLZB9jooxr7gzGGD?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?FY0aM6VvXVhk7oM5qkYK9GAQWuRoiZXhWsKEx9SAqmgLFPmzxcq91RYwB0w1?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?VXWeQDZZCfzZNE7eSVkpNqX5jGqJsIiklTLJCe69T2z/TNIof0JPKbsWDsiI?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?AcmFnk9jSXR2Dhn+xRIwQCbxHLBakD9+v3Yq0amqbD5OBR1R75bdw8KkcH7i?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?hxN8zOGN80kzN8vPBNIW8Dm11/kJ5WFO5bF5R0YlgF/XK+7tesmzc+W8bBQl?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?j0Zmwhh4grU4FJchzL7kGr8qTEvWgSBP7+JfS2CWkHz+kjuSDNkz2SNZfAxX?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?HHjMBEsYoIIh02BH9DqwIUbq2fWeFuQSwi0RfsvDZlthYQa1VQwbdBG1gFNm?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?0VxN6cwXxsXflse0IpzuxqIpgcHcKl1YoRBesvbWZ71HPLZzK9bKGj8xdGJ2?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?IeenRN1aJVkFSP+73miS4WTYn5FyamCqUP53xvpYsKb+GTxdK3slXgCqouV?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?Bxx6nZ5Mdw2Xcaz9lXMkPy+Ev6+azxrkzP9IO9hV3xSDv9u7ZlcD6tde9wPj?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?fBq97GAeKEGwP\52ncX11gI2Vq0OvtgM1reCl5UTPCDqJDY9FtnABwkpUHT?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?qbUouCshkbCnX8VTCpIaN4VEFmsD/KXwBJKqFucj1RygjIvGfsL0QShgmty2?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?pxXUmsGUVqwv2Iuwwe/ngoigQZeeLyewv4jPp1k4SkoUlbQf/PS91Wukum9Q?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?ne9jMSDNoWNptnBuDZhOUlzH+brkjlpbF/bpIxNc84+CrRR8hu6FFHpxjCdb?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?RrahUyTBgeFgz4yC/YMPqXWPVshwW73WbvsKz1eW4RZccZOXTzV89+nCR7iq?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?KT70wA+TqVJbfyR4nkHQootn8n7C27dxxukLdjblzyViGqY667/dMeuk7lQB?= 



 
 

 

20. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH SURROUNDING 

LANDOWNER MR C.P.J. SMITH ON THE 10TH OF OCTOBER 

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

From: Calli Smith <smithboerdery@mylan.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2024 08:02

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Read: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP - End date for public participation

Attachments: ATT00001
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Anel Olivier

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@se1.trusc.net>

To: smithboerdery@mylan.co.za

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 14:41

Subject: Delivered: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP - End date for public participation

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software. 
 ----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- 

<smithboerdery@mylan.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer)  



 
 

 

21. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH SURROUNDING 

LANDOWNER MR MG BERG ON THE 10TH OF OCTOBER 

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

From: postmaster@rooiboslimited.co.za

To: martin@rooiboslimited.co.za

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 14:41

Subject: Delivered: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP - End date for public participation

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
martin@rooiboslimited.co.za (martin@rooiboslimited.co.za) 
 
Subject: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP - End date for public participation 

 



 
 

 

22. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH SURROUNDING 

LANDOWNER MR W NEL ON THE 10TH OF OCTOBER 2024 

 

  



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

From: Willie Nel <willie@ysterfontein.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 15:00

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Read: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP - End date for public participation

Attachments: ATT00001

 



 
 

 

23. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH SURROUNDING 

LANDOWNER MR JGM GENIS ON THE 10TH OF OCTOBER 

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



 
 

 

24. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH SURROUNDING 

LANDOWNER MR P STEENS ON THE 10TH OF OCTOBER 

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

To: vredeoord@mylan.co.za

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

<vredeoord@mylan.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer)  



 
 

 

25. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH SURROUNDING 

LANDOWNER MR B BEUKES ON THE 10TH OF OCTOBER 

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



 
 

 

26. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH SURROUNDING 

LANDOWNER MR A BERG ON THE 10TH OF OCTOBER 

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



 
 

 

REGISTERED I&AP’S 

Organisation / Farm Name Contact Person 

 

Department of Environmental Affairs and 

Development Planning 

 

Adri La Meyer 

 

Heritage Western Cape 

 

Emily-Jane Vowles 

 

Department of Transport and Public Works 

 

Vanessa Stoffels 

 

Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries 

 

Tabisile Mhlana 

 

Department of Cape Nature 

 

Ismat Adams 

 

Department of Water and Sanitation Clanwilliam 

 

Rassie Nieuwoudt 

 

  



 
 

 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH ADRI LA MEYER 

FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS 

AND DEVELOPMENT PLANNING 
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

Subject: RE: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders

From: Adri La Meyer <Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za>  

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 14:07 

To: Murchellin Saal <Murchellin.S@greenmined.co.za>; Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Cc: Andre Oosthuizen <Andre.Oosthuizen@westerncape.gov.za> 

Subject: RE: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders 

 

Dear Murchellin, 

 

Thanks so much for confirming the deadline for comments. 

 

Kind regards, 

Adri 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Adri La Meyer <Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za>  

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 11:48 

To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za>; Murchellin Saal <Murchellin.S@greenmined.co.za> 

Cc: Andre Oosthuizen <Andre.Oosthuizen@westerncape.gov.za> 

Subject: RE: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders 

 

Hi Murchellin, 

 

I hope you are well. Your email of 10 October 2024 refers. 

 

I think the deadline for comments should be 11 October? Per regulation 3(1) of the EIA 

Regulations, 2014 (as amended): 

Subject to subregulations (2) and (3), when a period of days must in terms of these Regulations be 

reckoned from or after a particular day, that period must be reckoned as from the start of the 

day following that particular day [i.e., counting starts from today, the 11th), to the end of the last 

day of the period, [ends on 9th) but if the last day of the period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or 

public holiday, that period must be extended to the end of the next day which is not a Saturday, 

Sunday or public holiday. {i.e., extended to the 11th). 

 

Kindly confirm if you concur with the Department’s interpretation? 

 

Kind regards, 

Adri 

 

 
Adri La Meyer 

Directorate: Development Facilitation 

Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning 

Western Cape Government 

11th Floor, Utilitas Building, 1 Dorp Street, Cape Town, 8000 
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Tel: +27 (0)21 483 2887 

Email: Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za  
Website: www.westerncape.gov.za/eadp 

 

 
Be 110% Green. Read from the screen. 

 

Should you not be able to contact the numbers above, please call +27 (0)21 483 4091  

between 07:30-16:00.  

 

 

 

 

 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za>  

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 9:07 

To: MM West Coast <mm@wcdm.co.za>; Charles J Malherbe <cjmalherbe@wcdm.co.za>; hhfbester@wcdm.co.za; 

mm@cederbergraad.co.za; alyssag <alyssag@cederbergraad.co.za>; agremovals@gmail.com; Waseefa Dhansay 

<Waseefa.Dhansay@westerncape.gov.za>; Ceoheritage <Ceoheritage@westerncape.gov.za>; 

info@capebiosphere.co.za; chadjones446@gmail.com; aduffell-canham@capenature.co.za; Ismat Adams 

<iadams@capenature.co.za>; dgeldenhuys@capenature.co.za; Elbe Cloete <ecloete@capenature.co.za>; Pierre de 

Villiers <estuaries@capenature.co.za>; Cor Van der Walt <Cor.VanderWalt@westerncape.gov.za>; Brandon Layman 

<Brandon.Layman@westerncape.gov.za>; Gizelle Van Wyk <Gizelle.VanWyk@westerncape.gov.za>; Murovhi 

Mashudu Justice (BVL) <MurovhiM@dws.gov.za>; zantantaq@dws.gov.za; claassenm@dws.gov.za; Eco Head 

<EcoHead@westerncape.gov.za>; Adri La Meyer <Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za>; Ayesha Hamdulay 

<Ayesha.Hamdulay@westerncape.gov.za>; Robert Macdonald <Robert.Macdonald@westerncape.gov.za>; 

FAlbertus@dffe.gov.za; Nbpillay@dffe.gov.za; Uvbloem@dffe.gov.za; jedutoit@environment.gov.za; 

OCEIA@dffe.gov.za; tmhlana@dffe.gov.za; Thandeka Mbambo <tmbambo@dffe.gov.za>; pkershaw@dffe.gov.za; 

Candice.VanReenen@labour.gov.za; Fezeka.Ngalo@LABOUR.gov.za; webmaster@labour.gov.za; 

Lubalalo.Mbekeni@drdlr.gov.za; RJanseVanRensburg@dalrrd.gov.za; Maroeda.johnson@dalrrd.gov.za; 

Kholeka.Ngonyama@dalrrd.gov.za; Laelee.ScharnickVlok@dalrrd.gov.za; AbrahamsN@nra.co.za; 

anton@cedarberg.co.za; nieuwoudtr@dws.gov.za; Jacqui.Gooch@westerncape.gov.za; HOD Infrastructure 

<HOD.Infrastructure@westerncape.gov.za>; Devlin Fortuin <Devlin.Fortuin@westerncape.gov.za>; Vanessa Stoffels 

<Vanessa.Stoffels@westerncape.gov.za>; HWC HWC <HWC.HWC@westerncape.gov.za> 

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

From: Thea Jordan <Thea.Jordan@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2024 16:29

To: Greenmined Comments; Murchellin Saal

Cc: Adri La Meyer

Subject: RE: Comments on the Draft BAR for a mining permit application on a ptn of Ptn 2 

(RE) of Farm 199, Clanwilliam (WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP)

Attachments: 2024 Nov 12 - Draft BAR for a mining permit application on a ptn of Ptn 2 (RE) of 

Farm 199, Clanwilliam.pdf

Dear EAP, 

 

Your request for comment refers. 

 

Please find attached this Department's comment in the above regard. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

Thea Jordan 

Pr. Pl. (A/1237/2002) 

Director: Development Facilitation 

Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning 

Western Cape Government 

11th Floor, Utilitas Building, 1 Dorp Street, Cape Town, 8000 

Tel: +27 (0)21 483 4093 

Email: Thea.Jordan@westerncape.gov.za 

Website: www.westerncape.gov.za/eadp 

 
Be 110% Green. Read from the screen. 
 

Should you not be able to contact the number above, please call +27 (0)21 483 4091 

between 07:30-16:00. 

  
 

 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za>  

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 14:39 

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

Mashudu Justice (BVL) <MurovhiM@dws.gov.za>; Zantanta Qondiswa <ZantantaQ@dws.gov.za>; Claassen 

Marianne (BVL) <ClaassenM@dws.gov.za>; Eco Head <EcoHead@westerncape.gov.za>; Adri La Meyer 



  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 3 
www.westerncape.gov.za 

Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning 
Cape Town Office: Utilitas Building, 1 Dorp Street Cape Town, 8001 

George Office: York Park Building, 93 York Street, George, 6529 
 

Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning 
Adri La Meyer 

Development Facilitation 
Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za | Tel.: 021 483 2887 

References: 
18/2/3/2024-2025 (Development Facilitation) 
19/3/2/4/ F2/4/DDF032/24 (Pollution and Chemicals Management) 
19/2/5/3/F2/4/WL0200/24 (Waste Management) 
 
Attention: Ms Murchellin Saal 
 
Greenmined Environmental 
Suite 62 
Private Bag X15 
SOMERSET WEST 
7129 
 
murchellin.s@greenmined.co.za 
 
Dear Madam 
  
COMMENTS ON THE DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED MINING PERMIT 
APPLICATION ON A PORTION OF PORTION 2 (REMAINING EXTENT) OF FARM NO. 199, CLANWILLIAM 
REGISTRATION DIVISION (DMRE REF: WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP) 
 
1. The email notification of 10 October 2024 regarding the availability of the Draft Basic Assessment Report 

(“BAR”), and the follow-up email of 11 October 2024 regarding the revised deadline for comments, 
refer. 

 
2. The Department sincerely apologises for the one-day delay in submitting its comments on the Draft 

BAR. Please find consolidated comment from various directorates within the Department on the Draft 
BAR with Environmental Management Programme (“EMPr”) dated October 2024 that was available for 
download from the website of the environmental assessment practitioner. 
 

 Directorate: Development Facilitation – Ms Adri La Meyer (Email: Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za; 
Tel.: (021) 483 2887): 
 

3. Please be advised that should Heritage Western Cape require the undertaking of any heritage-related 
specialist study based on their review of the Notification of Intent to Develop, such specialist study/ies 
must be undertaken and released with a Revised Draft BAR for a 30-day commenting period. 
 

4. The Screening Tool Report generated on 27 August 2024 indicates a very high sensitivity for the terrestrial 
biodiversity theme; however, no Terrestrial Biodiversity Assessment was undertaken. The Site Sensitivity 
Verification Report dated October 2024 notes that “ground truthing on the site has shown that the site 
has been disturbed years ago and is situated right next to an operating mining area.” Due to the 



Page 2 of 3 
www.westerncape.gov.za 

Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning  
 

applicability of the Protocol for the specialist assessment and minimum report content requirements for 
environmental impacts on terrestrial biodiversity (Government Notice No. 320 of 20 March 2020), please 
be advised to obtain comments from CapeNature on the Draft BAR, specifically regarding impacts to 
terrestrial biodiversity. 

 
Directorate: Pollution and Chemicals Management – Ms Lorna Dlakana (Email: 
Lorna.Dlakana@westerncape.gov.za; Tel.: (021) 483 5849): 

 
5. The application is for a 1.7ha sand mining area that is currently used for the cultivation of potatoes 

and/or wheat. Non-perennial streams drain into the Olifants River; however, these are not within 
proximity of the preferred site alternative. The Draft BAR states that the project footprint was chosen to 
avoid any disturbances on the natural fynbos. Little to no stockpiling will be required as the sand will be 
loaded directly onto trucks. A chemical toilet and existing access roads will be used, and no chemicals 
will be stored on-site as vehicle and equipment maintenance will be conducted at an existing off-site 
location. This means there is very limited potential of chemical spillages and seepage.  

 
6. Water use is not considered a significant aspect as the sand mining operation will not require washing. 

Dust impacts are also considered to be of low significance due to the type of the material to be mined. 
Dust impacts will be managed by other methods such as implementing low speed limits, material 
coverage on trucks to avoid windblown dust, and the removal of vegetation will be limited to periods 
just before the mining activities.  

 
7. A registered contractor will service the chemical toilet and be responsible for the removal of sewage 

to a registered wastewater treatment facility. This Directorate is satisfied with the measures to handle 
and manage potentially hazardous spillages and breakdowns.  

 
8. The Draft BAR indicates that a non-perennial drainage line, classified as a channeled valley-bottom 

wetland, passes towards the north (±510 m from the preferred site alternative) before it joins with the 
Olifants River on the opposite (eastern) side of the N7. No other wetlands or other drainage lines were 
identified within a 500m radius of the preferred site alternative. This means that no water use activity is 
triggered, and therefore an application for a water use authorisation is not necessary. The measures 
that are proposed to manage stormwater and invasive vegetation control are also deemed 
adequate.  

 
9. The decommissioning and rehabilitation activities, as set out in the Draft EMPr and Closure and 

Rehabilitation Plan, are supported.  
 
10. The outcome of the assessment indicates that should the proposed mitigation and rehabilitation 

measures, and the monitoring and management programmes be implemented, no significant 
environmental damage could be identified that could be anticipated from the project, and therefore, 
this Directorate supports the recommendations of this application. 
 
Directorate: Waste Management – Ms Sinazo Funda (Email: Sinazo.Funda@westerncape.gov.za; Tel.: 
(021) 483 2818): 
 

11. The Draft BAR recommends that the applicant should limit vegetation removal (if applicable). Please 
include this recommendation in the EMPr. Should any vegetation be removed and not beneficiated 
on the farm, it must tie in with the municipal organic waste diversion plan. Any vegetation that must be 
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Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning  
 

removed may be taken to a green/garden waste chipping facility for composting, or be disposed of 
at an appropriately licensed facility, but may not be disposed of on adjacent land.  
 

12. The Draft BAR notes that the footprint of the alternative site contains endangered Leipoldtville Sand 
Fynbos and extends over a terrestrial critical biodiversity area as well as an area classified as an aquatic 
and terrestrial ecological support area. To access the mineral, the applicant will have to remove the 
fynbos, directly impacting the vulnerability of the ecosystem. As such, this Directorate supports the 
preferred site alternative (S1). 

 
13. The EMPr states that an annual environmental audit will be undertaken by an environmental control 

officer (“ECO”). Whereas the ECO can undertake regular site inspections, especially during the site 
establishment phase, please be reminded of the requirements of regulation 34 and Appendix 7 of the 
Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations, 2014 (as amended), which requires that an 
environmental audit report must be prepared by an independent person with appropriate expertise. 

 
14. The applicant is reminded that the management of waste must under all circumstances be done in 

accordance with the requirements of section 16 of the National Environmental Management: Waste 
Act, 2008 (Act No. 59 of 2008): “general duty in respect of waste management”. Section 16(1)(d) 
requires that “[A] holder of waste must, within the holder’s power, take all reasonable measures to 
manage waste in such a manner that it does not endanger health or the environment or cause a 
nuisance through noise, odour or visual impacts.” 

 
15. Please note that the comments and recommendations do not pre-empt the outcome of the 

application. No information provided, views expressed and/or comments made by officials should in 
any way be regarded as an indication or confirmation that additional information or documents will 
not be requested; or of the outcome of the application submitted to the competent authority. 

 
16. The applicant is reminded of its “general duty of care towards the environment” as prescribed in 

section 28 of the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998) which states 
that  “Every person who causes, has caused or may cause significant pollution or degradation of the 
environment must take reasonable measures to prevent such pollution or degradation from occurring, 
continuing or recurring, or, in so far as such harm to the environment is authorised by law or cannot 
reasonably be avoided or stopped, to minimise and rectify such pollution or degradation of the 
environment.” 

 
The Department reserves the right to revise initial comments and request further information based on any or 
new information received. 

 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
pp HEAD OF DEPARTMENT 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS AND DEVELOPMENT PLANNING 
 
Letter signed by: 
Thea Jordan          Date: 12 November 2024 
Director: Development Facilitation 

 

Thea 

Jordan

Digitally signed by 

Thea Jordan 

Date: 2024.11.12 

16:28:56 +02'00'
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Anel Olivier

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 10:25

To: Thea Jordan

Cc: Adri La Meyer

Subject: RE: Comments on the Draft BAR for a mining permit application on a ptn of Ptn 2 

(RE) of Farm 199, Clanwilliam (WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP)

Attachments: DEADP - GE response.pdf

Dear Stakeholder, 

 

Thank you for your email and taking part in the public participation. 

 

All comments received will be included in the Final Basic Assessment Report. 

 

Please find attached Greenmined Environmental’ s response to the comments received on 12 November 

2024.   

 

Trust you find this in order. 

 

 

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

Cc: Adri La Meyer <Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za> 

Subject: RE: Comments on the Draft BAR for a mining permit application on a ptn of Ptn 2 (RE) of Farm 199, 

Clanwilliam (WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP) 

 

Dear EAP, 

 

Your request for comment refers. 

 

Please find attached this Department's comment in the above regard. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

Thea Jordan 



     

 

Reference No: WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP 

 

 

 

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd |Tel: 021 851 2673 | Fax: 086 546 0579 

Office No 37, Baker Square Block 1, De Beers Avenue, Paardevlei, Somerset West, 7130  

 Postnet Suite 62, Private Bag X15, Somerset West, 7129 

Directors: S Smit; C Weideman | Reg No: 2012/055565/07 | VAT No. 4040263032 

Department of Environmental Affairs and 
Development Planning  

11th Floor,  

1 Dorp Street,  

Cape Town,  

8001 

     

 

 

 

Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za 

 

19 November 2024 

 

Attention: Directorate: Development Management – Me. Thea Jordan 

Directorate: Development Facilitation – Ms Adri La Meyer 

Directorate: Pollution and Chemicals Management - Ms Lorna Dlakana 

Directorate: Waste Management – Ms Sinazo Funda 

Directorate: Air Quality Management – Ms Nokulunga Goqo 

Dear Madams /Sirs 

 

COMMENTS ON THE DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED MINING PERMIT 

APPLICATION ON A PORTION OF PORTION 2 (REMAINING EXTENT) OF FARM NO. 199, CLANWILLIAM 

REGISTRATION DIVISION (DMRE REF: WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP) 

The above matter as well as letter received from you dated 12 November 2024 refers. Please see responses to your 

comments listed below: 

1. The email notification of 10 October 2024 regarding the availability of the Draft Basic Assessment Report 

(“BAR”), and the follow-up email of 11 October 2024 regarding the revised deadline for comments, 

refer. 

 

2. The Department sincerely apologises for the one-day delay in submitting its comments on the Draft BAR. 

Please find consolidated comment from various directorates within the Department on the Draft BAR with 

Environmental Management Programme (“EMPr”) dated October 2024 that was available for download from 

the website of the environmental assessment practitioner. 

Directorate: Development Facilitation – Ms Adri La Meyer (Email: Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za; Tel.: 

mailto:Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za
mailto:Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za
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(021) 483 2887): 

 

3. Please be advised that should Heritage Western Cape require the undertaking of any heritage-related 

specialist study based on their review of the Notification of Intent to Develop, such specialist study/ies  

must be undertaken and released with a Revised Draft BAR for a 30-day commenting period. 

 Please note that the Notification of Intent to Develop (NID) was submitted on 9 October 2024, and the closing 

date for the Public Participation Process was 11 November. Heritage Western Cape has informed us that the 

review meeting will be held on 18 November 2024,  

 The outcome of the meeting was communicated via email on the 18th of November. “HOMs today resolved to 

approve your application with no further studies required. Please expect your formal, stamped NID response 

from me by the end of the week.” Final comments will be included in the FBAR to be submitted to Dmre. 

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

 We acknowledge the concern regarding the very high sensitivity for the terrestrial biodiversity theme indicated 

in the Screening Tool Report of 27 August 2024, and the absence of a dedicated Terrestrial Biodiversity 

Assessment. As noted in the Site Sensitivity Verification Report (October 2024), ground truthing on the site 

confirmed that it has been disturbed for several years and is located adjacent to an operating mining area. 

 Regarding the applicability of the Protocol for the specialist assessment and minimum report content 

requirements for environmental impacts on terrestrial biodiversity (Government Notice No. 320 of 20 March 

2020), we would like to draw your attention to Appendix P, which provides proof that CapeNature was provided 

the opportunity to participate in the public participation process. A follow up email was, and they confirmed to 

submit a comment by the 14th of November, to date no comments were received from CapeNature, nor did 
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they express any concerns or objections regarding our findings. 

 We will continue to ensure that any further feedback or necessary assessments are addressed promptly. 

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

 Comment noted this will be implemented and adhered to 

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

that are proposed to manage stormwater and invasive vegetation control are also deemed adequate. 

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

 Comment noted  

11. The Draft BAR recommends that the applicant should limit vegetation removal (if applicable). Please 

include this recommendation in the EMPr. Should any vegetation be removed and not beneficiated 

on the farm, it must tie in with the municipal organic waste diversion plan. Any vegetation that must be removed 

may be taken to a green/garden waste chipping facility for composting, or be disposed of 

at an appropriately licensed facility but may not be disposed of on adjacent land. 

 Comment noted and updated in the EMpr. 

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

establishment phase, please be reminded of the requirements of regulation 34 and Appendix 7 of  

the Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations, 2014 (as amended), which requires that an 

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

manage waste in such a manner that it does not endanger health or the environment or cause a nuisance 

through noise, odour or visual impacts.” 

 Comment noted and updated in the EMpr. 

15. Please note that the comments and recommendations do not pre-empt the outcome of the application. No 

information provided, views expressed and/or comments made by officials should in any way be regarded as 

an indication or confirmation that additional information or documents will not be requested; or of the outcome 

of the application submitted to the competent authority. 

 Comment noted 

16. The applicant is reminded of its “general duty of care towards the environment” as prescribed in 

section 28 of the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998) which states 

that “Every person who causes, has caused or may cause significant pollution or degradation of the 

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

 

We thank you for taking part in the public participation process as well as your valuable contribution in providing 

comments. All comments received for you as well as our response will be incorporated in the Final Basic Assessment 

Report to be submitted to DMRE for their consideration. 

We trust you will find this in order.  Please do not hesitate to contact us in the event of any uncertainties. 

 

Kind Regards, 

Murchellin Saal 

Greenmined Environmental 

murchellin.s@greenmined.co.za 

 

mailto:murchellin.s@greenmined.co.za
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Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@westerncape.gov.za

To: Adri La Meyer

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 10:26

Subject: Delivered: RE: Comments on the Draft BAR for a mining permit application on a ptn 

of Ptn 2 (RE) of Farm 199, Clanwilliam (WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP)

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
Adri La Meyer (Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
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
 
Thea Jordan (Thea.Jordan@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
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

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 12:26

To: Greenmined Comments; Thea Jordan; Murchellin Saal

Subject: RE: Comments on the Draft BAR for a mining permit application on a ptn of Ptn 2 

(RE) of Farm 199, Clanwilliam (WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP)

Dear Anel and Murchellin, 

 

Thank you very much for the C&RR. We note that CapeNature has been consulted, but they have 

not yet provided any comments or expressed any concern. 

 

We are satisfied with the responses to our comments and look forward to receiving the EA from 

you in due course. 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 10:25 

To: Thea Jordan <Thea.Jordan@westerncape.gov.za> 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 13:13

To: Adri La Meyer

Cc: Thea.Jordan@westerncape.gov.za; Murchellin Saal

Subject: RE: Comments on the Draft BAR for a mining permit application on a ptn of Ptn 2 

(RE) of Farm 199, Clanwilliam (WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP)

Dear Adri, 

 

Thank you for your feedback, much appreciated. 

 

Sincerely, 

Anel 

 

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

To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za>; Thea Jordan <Thea.Jordan@westerncape.gov.za>; 

Murchellin Saal <Murchellin.S@greenmined.co.za> 

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

To: Thea.Jordan@westerncape.gov.za

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
 
Thea.Jordan@westerncape.gov.za (Thea.Jordan@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
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

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 16:06

To: Adri La Meyer; Thea.Jordan@westerncape.gov.za

Cc: Thea.Jordan@westerncape.gov.za; Murchellin Saal

Subject: RE: Comments on the Draft BAR for a mining permit application on a ptn of Ptn 2 

(RE) of Farm 199, Clanwilliam (WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP)

Attachments: RE: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders -

Dear Adri, 

 

I trust you’re doing well today. 

 

For your reference, please see attached comments received from CapeNature this afternoon. 

 

We trust you find this in order. 

 

Warm regards, 

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

To: Adri La Meyer <Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za> 

Cc: Thea.Jordan@westerncape.gov.za; Murchellin Saal <Murchellin.S@greenmined.co.za> 

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

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2024 07:10

To: Greenmined Comments

Cc: Thea Jordan; Murchellin Saal

Subject: RE: Comments on the Draft BAR for a mining permit application on a ptn of Ptn 2 

(RE) of Farm 199, Clanwilliam (WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP)

Dear Anel, 

 

I am well, thank you I trust you are too.  

 

Thanks s much for CapeNature’s comments. We have no further concerns regarding biodiversity 

aspects. 

 

Kind regards, 

Adri 

 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za>  

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 16:04 

To: Adri La Meyer <Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za>; Thea Jordan <Thea.Jordan@westerncape.gov.za> 

Cc: Thea Jordan <Thea.Jordan@westerncape.gov.za>; Murchellin Saal <Murchellin.S@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 

 



 
 

 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH EMILY-JANE 

VOWLES FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF HERITAGE 

WESTERN CAPE 
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Anel Olivier

From: Emily Vowles <Emily.Vowles@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2024 14:05

To: Anel Olivier

Subject: HWC24100813EJV1105 - Farm 199 Portion 2 RE, Clanwilliam

Good Day Applicant, 

I am the assigned case officer for the abovementioned application that is tabled for our HOMs 

meeting on the 18th of November. 

Unfortunately, it appears that the vast majority of the documents you may have submitted were 

not successfully transferred to your case file. I apologise for the inconvenience. The following 

outstanding information is requested for submission/resubmission directly to me to ensure it is 

uploaded successfully: 

1.  Completed signed application form (signed by applicant and owner where applicable) 

available at Heritage Western Cape (HWC) Application Forms | Western Cape Government.  
2. Locality 
2.1. Clear Locality Plan or Map and KMZ file – the map must be legible with identifiable street 

names or nearby farms or town 
2.2. Topographical map– the map must be legible with identifiable street names or nearby farms 

or town if no KMZ file has been provided. 
2.3. Clear and legible screening tool or palaeo-sensitivity map from 

SAHRIS: https://sahris.sahra.org.za/map/palaeo 
3. Proof of ownership: 
3.1. Title Deed and Surveyor General (SG) Diagrams where applicable 
3.2. Company or Trust Resolution or Power of Attorney where applicable 
4. Any additional information pertaining to the heritage of the site 
5. Annotated Photographs maximum 2 images per a page – where applicable: 
5.1. Internal photographs of the building / structure / site 
5.2. External photographs of the building / structure / site 
5.3. Streetscape / contextual images analysing the landscape and showing the immediate 

surrounds. Please note that Google Street Images are not accepted 
  

Kindly submit the requested information in a single email sent directly to me once all of the 

outstanding documentation has been collated. 

Thank you. 
 
HWC Committee Schedule 2024 

 

Kind regards 

 

Emily-Jane Vowles 

Heritage Officer   

 

Heritage Resource Management Services  

Protea Assurance Building Greenmarket Square, Cape Town  

  

Website: www.hwc.org.za / www.westerncape.gov.za   
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"All views or opinions expressed in this electronic message and its attachments are the view of the sender and do not necessarily 

reflect the views and opinions of the Western Cape Government (the WCG). No employee of the WCG is entitled to conclude a 

binding contract on behalf of the WCG unless he/she is an accounting officer of the WCG, or his or her authorised representative.  

The information contained in this message and its attachments may be confidential or privileged and is for the use of the named 

recipient only, except where the sender specifically states otherwise.  

If you are not the intended recipient you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone." 
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Anel Olivier

From: Anel Olivier

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 11:34

To: Emily Vowles

Cc: Murchellin Saal

Subject: RE: HWC24100813EJV1105 - Farm 199 Portion 2 RE, Clanwilliam

Attachments: new MP AREA  - Client & coordinates.kmz; 1 NID Skemervlei Trust -  signed by 

landowner.pdf; 2 NID Appendix A - Regulation 2.2 plan.pdf; 3 NID Appendix B- 

Skememervlei - Locality  Map Skemertrust.pdf; 4 SATELLITE VIEW OF THE 

PROPOSED MINING AREA.pdf; 5  APPENDIX F - POP.pdf; FBAR -Skemervlei Trust 

2024.pdf

Importance: High

Good morning Emily, 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

Please find attached all the documentation as requested. I’ve taken the liberty to exclude the draft basic 

assessment report that was submitted with the application, and include the final basic assessment report. 

 

Kindly note that the public participation period for this project ended 11th November 2024.  

Taking this into account it will be highly appreciated if you can send us the resolution of the HOM meeting 

scheduled for the 18th of November 2024 at your earliest convenience. 

 

Should you require any additional information please do not hesitate to contact us. 

 

Trust you find this in order and thanking you in advance. 

 

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

To: Anel Olivier <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

Subject: HWC24100813EJV1105 - Farm 199 Portion 2 RE, Clanwilliam 
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Anel Olivier

From: Emily Vowles <Emily.Vowles@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 12:02

To: Anel Olivier

Cc: Murchellin Saal

Subject: RE: HWC24100813EJV1105 - Farm 199 Portion 2 RE, Clanwilliam

Attachments: Form B Section 38_ NID Form_ April 2023.pdf

Good Day Anel, 

Thank you for resubmitting the documentation. 

The following outstanding information is requested in order to complete your application: 

1.  Completed signed application form (signed by applicant and owner where applicable) 

attached to this email. Please note that you provided the old form, please submit the 

completed form attached.  
2.3. Clear and legible screening tool or palaeo-sensitivity map from 

SAHRIS: https://sahris.sahra.org.za/map/palaeo. I note that the map indicates high 

palaeontological sensitivity. Please provide a comment with regards to this sensitivity as to why 

a Palaeontological Impact Assessment is not required.  
5. Annotated Photographs of the site and surrounds to provide a sense of context. Please note 

that Google Street Images are not accepted.  
  

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

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 16:32

To: Emily.Vowles@westerncape.gov.za

Cc: Murchellin Saal

Subject: FW: HWC24100813EJV1105 - Farm 199 Portion 2 RE, Clanwilliam

Attachments: Form B Section 38_ NID Form_ April 2023 - 13 Nov 2024 (Skemervlei Trust).pdf; 

DBAR Appendix L - Photographs of the site.pdf; Farm owner letter.pdf; Title 

Deed.pdf

 

Dear Emily 

 

Herewith please find attached the following: 

 

1. Completed and signed application form 

 

2. As highlighted in the Draft Basic Assessment Report (DBAR), the small-scale nature of the proposed 

activity within an already disturbed area leads us to anticipate no significant impacts on heritage or 

cultural resources. Additionally, the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Screening Tool has 

indicated that the site is within a low archaeological sensitivity area. The mining footprint of 1.7 area is 

currently used for the cultivation of potatoes and/or wheat. The proposed mining area also borders the 

current/existing 4.9 ha permit area and there is no buildings or structures near the proposed mining 

area. The mining is supported by the farmers need to remove at least 2m of the top layer to ensure that 

they get to the more nutrient rich soil for future farming, hereto please find attached the farmers 

supporting letter. 

 

Should the permit be approved, the following mitigation actions will be put into place: 

 Confine all mining to the development footprint area. 

 Implement the following change find procedure when discoveries are made on site: 

 If during the pre-construction phase, construction, operations or closure phases of this 

project, any person employed by the developer, one of its subsidiaries, contractors and 

subcontractors, or service provider, finds any artefact of cultural significance or heritage site, 

this person must cease work at the site of the find and report this find to their immediate 

supervisor, and through their supervisor to the senior on-site manager.  

 It is the responsibility of the senior on-site Manager to make an initial assessment of the extent 

of the find and confirm the extent of the work stoppage in that area.  

 The senior on-site Manager will inform the ECO of the chance find and its immediate impact on 

operations. The ECO will then contact a professional archaeologist for an assessment of the 

finds who will notify Heritage Western Cape (HWC).  

 Work may only continue once the go-ahead was issued by HWC 

 

3. Photo report, attached. 

 

4. Additionally, please find attached the Title deeds. 

 

 

Trust you find this in order. 

 







x
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Anel Olivier

From: Emily Vowles <Emily.Vowles@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2024 08:07

To: Murchellin Saal

Cc: Anel Olivier

Subject: RE: HWC24100813EJV1105 - Farm 199 Portion 2 RE, Clanwilliam

Good Morning Murchellin 

 

Thank you for submitting the photographs, they are exactly what I was looking for. 

 

I have tabled your case for HOMs on the 18th of November. In the interim, I will continue to review it 

thoroughly, and will contact you should any additional information or documentation be required. 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2024 07:45 

To: Emily Vowles <Emily.Vowles@westerncape.gov.za> 

Cc: Anel Olivier <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

Subject: FW: HWC24100813EJV1105 - Farm 199 Portion 2 RE, Clanwilliam 

 

Good morning, Emily 

 

Trust you are well.  Please find attached the word document as well jpeg photos, hopefully these will open. 

Please let me know. 

 

 

Thank you 

 

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete 

Mrs Murchellin Saal 
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Anel Olivier

From: Murchellin Saal

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2024 08:17

To: Emily Vowles

Cc: Anel Olivier

Subject: RE: HWC24100813EJV1105 - Farm 199 Portion 2 RE, Clanwilliam

Dear Emily 

 

Thank you, much appreciated. 

 

 

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

To: Murchellin Saal <Murchellin.S@greenmined.co.za> 

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

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2024 14:48

To: Murchellin Saal

Cc: Anel Olivier

Subject: RE: HWC24100813EJV1105 - Farm 199 Portion 2 RE, Clanwilliam

Good Afternoon Murchellin 

 

Thank you for your enquiry. 

 

HOMs today resolved to approve your application with no further studies required. Please expect your 

formal, stamped NID response from me by the end of the week.  

 

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

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2024 14:44 

To: Emily Vowles <Emily.Vowles@westerncape.gov.za> 

Cc: Anel Olivier <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

Subject: RE: HWC24100813EJV1105 - Farm 199 Portion 2 RE, Clanwilliam 

 

Dear Emily 

 

Trust you are well. Please can you provide feedback on the outcome of your meeting.  

The Final BAR is ready for submission to Dmre pending your final response. 

 

Thank you  

 

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete 

Mrs Murchellin Saal 

Environmental Consultant 
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Anel Olivier

From: Murchellin Saal

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2024 15:08

To: Emily Vowles; Anel Olivier

Subject: RE: HWC24100813EJV1105 - Farm 199 Portion 2 RE, Clanwilliam

Dear Emily  

 

Thank your for your response much appreciated. 

 

Murchellin  

 

On 18 Nov 2024 14:48, Emily Vowles <Emily.Vowles@westerncape.gov.za> wrote: 

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



APPENDIX L 

PHOTOGRAPHS OF THE PROPOSED SITE 

SITE ALTERNATIVE 1 – PREFFERED AREA ON PIVOT 

  

  



  

SITE ALTERNATIVE 2  

  



  

EXISTING ACCESS ROAD 

  



  

 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
SMITH BOERDERY 

Smith Boerdery 

PO Box 56 

Clanwilliam 

8135 

tierktoof1@gmait.com 

T: 027-482-2534 

27.05.2024 

 

 

 

 

To whom it may concern, 

I am writing to provide clarification regarding the proposed utilization of land for a new 

sand mine, particularly concerning its prior agricultural use and the measures taken for 

water preservation. 

The parcel of land under consideration was previously dedicated to dry land sowing and 

potato farming. Traditional farming methods, including the use of sprinkler irrigation, 

were employed during this period. However, in line with our commitment to water 

conservation and efficiency, we transitioned to the use of pivot irrigation systems 

several years ago. 

The decision to switch to pivot irrigation was motivated by its capacity to significantly 

reduce water consumption and labour requirements compared to traditional sprinkler 

irrigation methods. By adopting this more water-wise approach, we aimed to ensure the 

sustainable management of water resources while maintaining agricultural productivity. 

It is important to emphasize that the land in question was actively utilized for farming 

purposes until just a few years ago. However, due to our strategic shift towards more 

efficient irrigation practices, the land has been left fallow. We recognize the importance 

of responsible land use and stewardship, and our decision to cease agricultural 

activities on this plot was driven by our commitment to sustainable practices. If the 

sand mining project were to continue, it would be beneficial for us as a farm to remove 

the topsoi[ in order to get to the more nutrient rich soil for future farming purposes. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you require further information or 

wish to discuss any aspect of our proposal in more detail, please do not hesitate to 

contact me at tierkIoof1@gmaiI.com. 

 
 

Sincerely, 

GE Smith 

mailto:tierktoof1@gmait.com
mailto:tierkIoof1@gmaiI.com


Property Enquiry Details 

 Property enquiry results for "CLANWILLIAM RD, 199, 2" in the 

Deeds Registry at "CAPE TOWN"

Property detail:

Deeds registry CAPE TOWN

Property type FARM

Farm name FARM 199

Farm number 199

Portion 2 (REMAINING EXTENT)

Province WESTERN CAPE

Registration division/Administrative district CLANWILLIAM RD

Local authority CEDERBERG DC

Previous description -

Diagram deed number T97581/1996

Extent 581,31.83HA UNKNOWN

LPI Code C02000000000019900002

Title Deeds detail:

Document
Registration 

date

Purchase 

date
Amount

Image Scanned 

reference

Document 

copy?

T97581/1996 19961209 19960923 R250000.00 20180319 07:40:12 Yes

Owners detail:

Document Full name Identity Number Share Person Enquiry?

T97581/1996 SMITH GERRIT ERASMUS 5811305017084 - Yes

T97581/1996 SMITH HESTER SUSANNA 6008010130000 - Yes

Endorsements / Encumbrances:

Endorsement / 

Encumbrance
Holder Amount

Image 

Scanned 

reference

Document 

copy?

B8599/2000 FIRSTRAND BANK LTD R600000.00
20101105 

12:07:51
Yes

B8598/2000
LAND & LANDBOUBANK 

VAN SUID-AFRIKA
R1350000.00

20101105 

12:06:45
Yes

Page 1 of 2DeedsWeb

21/06/2019http://www.deeds.gov.za/ITSODeedsWebB/deedsweb/propd_doc_results.jsp?tagHead...



History:

Document Holder Amount Microfilm reference Document copy?

B83793/1996 STANDARD BANK - 2000 0165 2609 Yes

B37101/1999 - - 2000 0165 2620 Yes

Back to top of page

Requested by A0032697 with user reference None on:   Friday, 21 June 119 08:13

DeedsWeb Version 4.0.1 

Copyright © 2001-2009, Chief Registrar of Deeds. 

Page 2 of 2DeedsWeb

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

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 16:34

Subject: Delivered: FW: HWC24100813EJV1105 - Farm 199 Portion 2 RE, Clanwilliam

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
Emily.Vowles@westerncape.gov.za (Emily.Vowles@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
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

Attachments: DBAR Appendix L - Photorgraphs of the site.docx; WhatsApp Image 2024-10-04 at 

15.13.33.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-10-04 at 15.13.34.jpeg; S1 - EXTENT.jfif; S1 

AREA.jfif; S1- cover photo.jfif; WhatsApp Image 2024-10-04 at 15.12.53.jpeg; 

WhatsApp Image 2024-10-04 at 15.13.03.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-10-04 at 

15.13.32.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-10-04 at 15.13.33 (1).jpeg

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

 

 

 

 

From: Emily Vowles Emily.Vowles@westerncape.gov.za  

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2024 07:32 

To: Anel Olivier <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

Cc: Murchellin Saal <Murchellin.S@greenmined.co.za> 

Subject: RE: HWC24100813EJV1105 - Farm 199 Portion 2 RE, Clanwilliam 

 

Good Morning Anel 

 

Thank you for sending through the attachments. Unfortunately, the photo file does not open as it is in an 

unsupported format. If you could send the images compiled into a supported format, or take screenshots of 

the images if necessary, I would greatly appreciate it.  

 
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

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2024 07:29

To: Anel Olivier

Cc: Murchellin Saal

Subject: HWC24100813EJV1105 - Farm 199 Portion 2 RE, Clanwilliam

Attachments: Farm 199 Portion 2 Remainder, Clanwilliam.pdf

Good Day Applicant, 

Our Ref: HM / WEST COAST / CEDERBERG / CLANWILLIAM / FARM 199 PORTION 2 REMAINDER 
Case No: HWC24100813EJV1105 

The above case refers. 

Please find attached HWC’s response to your application.  

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

Case No.: HWC24100813EJV1105 

Enquiries: Emily-Jane Vowles 

E-mail: emily.vowles@westerncape.gov.za 

Tel: 021 829 3324 

Anel Olivier  

admin@greenmined.co.za 

NOTIFICATION OF INTENT TO DEVELOP: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF A SAND MINE ON FARM 199 PORTION 2 REMAINDER, 

CLANWILLIAM SUBMITTED IN TERMS OF SECTION 38(1) OF THE NATIONAL HERITAGE RESOURCES ACT (ACT 25 OF 1999) 

The matter above has reference. 

Heritage Western Cape is in receipt of your application for the above matter received. This matter was discussed at 

the Heritage Officers Meeting held on 18 November 2024. 

You are hereby notified that, since there is no reason to believe that the proposed development of a sand mine on 

Farm 199 Portion 2 Remainder, Clanwilliam will impact on heritage resources, no further action under Section 38 of the 

National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999) is required. 

However, should any heritage resources, including evidence of graves and human burials, archaeological material 

and paleontological material be discovered during the execution of the activities above, all works must be stopped 

immediately, and Heritage Western Cape must be notified without delay.  

This letter does not exonerate the applicant from obtaining any necessary approval from any other applicable 

statutory authority. 

This decision is valid for 5 years from the date of this decision. This period may be extended on good reason being 

shown and at the discretion of HWC, provided that application for extension must be made prior to the effluxion of the 

5-year period.

HWC reserves the right to request additional information as required. 

Should you have any further queries, please contact the official above and quote the case number. 

…………………………………… 

Waseefa Dhansay 

Assistant Director: Professional Services 

RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION OF INTENT TO DEVELOP: FINAL COMMENT 

In terms of Section 38(8) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999) and the Western Cape 

Provincial Gazette 6061, Notice 298 of 2003 
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Anel Olivier

From: Anel Olivier

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2024 07:36

To: 'Emily Vowles'

Cc: Murchellin Saal

Subject: RE: HWC24100813EJV1105 - Farm 199 Portion 2 RE, Clanwilliam

Good morning Emily, 

 

I hope you are well today. 

 

Thank you very much, have a lovely day. 

 

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

 



 
 

 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH VANESSA 

STOFFELS FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT 

AND PUBLIC WORKS 
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Anel Olivier

From: Application Manager <applications@westerncaperoadsinfrastructure.org.za>

Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2024 09:32

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Application for the submission of a property environmental study for comment - 

App No: 2024-10-0057

Attachments: 2024 10 23_AN 2024-10-0057 Letter.pdf

Dear Greenmined Environmental, 

 

The message below refers to your applica�on for the submission of a property environmental study for comment 

(Applica�on No - 2024-10-0057) submi(ed to the Western Cape Government on 2024/10/10. 

 

Proper�es related to the applica�on 

 

* Por�on 2 of Farm FARM 199, CLANWILLIAM 

* Por�on 2 of Farm FARM 199, CLANWILLIAM 

 

 

A(ached find this Branch's response to your applica�on. 

 

Best Regards, 

Western Cape Government 

 

 <h(ps://luds.westerncaperoadsinfrastructure.org.za/wcg_logo.png>  

 

Note: 

Please ensure that you reply to this email when corresponding with us and that the applica�on number is correctly 

contained in the subject line in the format App No: xxxx-xx-xxxx Emails without this number correctly added to the 

subject line will not be monitored or received. 

 



  
Department of Infrastructure 

Vanessa Stoffels 

Chief Directorate: Road Planning 

Vanessa.Stoffels@westerncape.gov.za  |  Tel: 021 483 4669 

 

Ref:   TPW/CFS/RP/LUD/REZ/SUB-08/46 (Application No: 2024-10-0057)  

 

www.westerncape.gov.za 

Infrastructure | Transport Infrastructure Branch 
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Greenmined Environmental 

Private Bag X15 

SOMERSET WEST 

7129 

 

Attention: Ms A Oliver 

Dear Madam 

PORTION 2 OF FARM 199, CLANWILLIAM: BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT 

1. Your Draft Basic Assessment Report referenced WC30/5/1/3/2/10349MP dated 

October 2024 refer. 

2. This Branch offers no objection to the issuing of the environmental authorisation. 

3. Detailed comment in terms of the traffic issues will be provided to the local authority 

as part of the land use process. 

 

Yours Sincerely 

 

 

SW CARSTENS  

For DEPUTY DIRECTOR-GENERAL: TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE BRANCH 

DATE: 23 OCTOBER 2024 



 TPW/CFS/RP/LUD/REZ/SUB-08/46 (Application No: 2024-10-0057) 

 

www.westerncape.gov.za 

Infrastructure | Transport Infrastructure Branch 

 

2 

ENDORSEMENTS 

1. Greenmined Environmental 

Attention: Ms A Oliver (e-mail: comments@greenmined.co.za)  

2. District Roads Engineer  

Paarl 

3. Mr E Smith (e-mail) 

4. Mr D Fortuin (e-mail) 

5. Mr S Carstens (e-mail) 
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Anel Olivier

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2024 08:19

To: Application Manager

Subject: RE: Application for the submission of a property environmental study for comment 

- App No: 2024-10-0057

Good morning, 

 

Thank you for taking part in the public participation process. Your comments have been received and will be 

addressed in the Final Basic Assessment Report. 

 

 

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

To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Subject: Application for the submission of a property environmental study for comment - App No: 2024-10-0057 

 

Dear Greenmined Environmental, 

The message below refers to your application for the submission of a property 

environmental study for comment (Application No - 2024-10-0057) submitted to the 

Western Cape Government on 2024/10/10. 

Properties related to the application 

 Portion 2 of Farm FARM 199, CLANWILLIAM 

 Portion 2 of Farm FARM 199, CLANWILLIAM 

 
Attached find this Branch's response to your application. 

Best Regards, 

Western Cape Government 
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Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@adminwesterncaperoadsinfras.onmicrosoft.com

To: Application Manager

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2024 08:19

Subject: Delivered: RE: Application for the submission of a property environmental study for 

comment - App No: 2024-10-0057

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
Application Manager (applications@westerncaperoadsinfrastructure.org.za) 
 
Subject: RE: Application for the submission of a property environmental study for comment - App No: 2024-10-0057 

 



 
 

 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH TABISILE MHLANA 

FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY 

AND FISHERIES 
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Anel Olivier

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Thursday, 07 November 2024 08:41

To: OCEIA

Cc: Murchellin Saal

Subject: RE: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders

Dear Thabisile, 

 

Thank you for taking part in the public participation process.  

 

Your comments have been received and will be addressed in the Final Basic Assessment Report. 

 

 

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

 

 

From: OCEIA <OCEIA@dffe.gov.za>  

Sent: Thursday, 07 November 2024 01:23 

To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Subject: RE: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders 

 

Good day,  

 

The Department of Forestry, Fisheries, and the Environment (DFFE); Branch Oceans & Coasts (O&C) hereby 

acknowledges receipt of the Draft Basic Assessment Report (DBAR) with Environmental Management 

Programme (EMPR), for the proposed mining of sand on a portion of Portion 2 (Remaining Extent) of Farm 199 

situated in the Clanwilliam magisterial district of the Western Cape Province. 

 

This Branch provides comments as per the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 

1998), (“NEMA”) and the National Environmental Management: Integrated Coastal Management Act, 2008 (Act 

No. 24 of 2008) (“ICM Act”) and is mandated to ensure the holistic management of the coast and estuarine 

areas as an integrated system and promote coordinated coastal management. It ensures that the coastal 

zone's ecological integrity, natural character, and economic, social, and aesthetic value are maintained to 

protect people, properties, and economic activities against the impacts of dynamic coastal processes.  

 

Guided by the principles of integrated coastal management, this Branch promotes developments that 

promote socially justified sharing of benefits derived from a resource-rich coastal area and strives to ensure 

that the principles of sustainable development are upheld. 
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Based on the Draft BAR, the project location is not within the coastal zone or a marine environment; therefore, 

the Branch O&C would not register as an Interested and A>ected Party and will not provide further comments 

on this proposed project. 

 

The applicant is reminded of the Duty of Care and the remediation of environmental damage, in terms of 

Section 28(1) of NEMA, which, specifically states that: “…Every person who causes, has caused or may cause 

significant pollution or degradation of the environment must take reasonable measures to prevent such 

pollution or degradation from occurring, continuing or recurring, or, in so far as such harm to the environment 

is authorized by law or cannot reasonably be avoided or stopped, to minimize and rectify such pollution or 

degradation of the environment…” together with Section 58 of the NEM: ICMA which refers to one’s duty to 

avoid causing adverse e>ects on the coastal environment. 

 

Kindly note that the Branch Oceans and Coasts reserves the right to revise its comments and request further 

information based on any additional information received. All correspondence, documentation, and/or 

requests (hard copy and an electronic copy) should be submitted to our o>ice via email to OCEIA@d>e.gov.za 

/ or Physical Address: Department of Forestry, Fisheries & the Environment (DFFE), Branch: Oceans and 

Coast, 2 East Pier Building, East Pier Road, Victoria and Alfred Waterfront, Cape Town, 8001.  

 

Kind Regards  

Tabisile Mhlana 

Dept, Forestry, Fisheries & the Environment  

Oceans And Coasts - 

Coastal Development & Protection. 

Tel: 021 4937060 

Cell:0614863177 

Email: tmhlana@dffe.gov.za 

 

 

 

 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za>  

Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2024 09:07 

To: mm@wcdm.co.za; Charles J Malherbe <cjmalherbe@wcdm.co.za>; hhfbester@wcdm.co.za; 

mm@cederbergraad.co.za; alyssag@cederbergraad.co.za; agremovals@gmail.com; 

waseefa.dhansay@westerncape.gov.za; ceoheritage@westerncape.gov.za; info@capebiosphere.co.za; 

chadjones446@gmail.com; aduffell-canham@capenature.co.za; iadams@capenature.co.za; Deon Geldenhuys 

<dgeldenhuys@capenature.co.za>; Elbe Cloete <ecloete@capenature.co.za>; Pierre de Villiers 

<estuaries@capenature.co.za>; cor.vanderwalt@westerncape.gov.za; brandon.layman@westerncape.gov.za; 

gizellevw@elsenburg.com; MurovhiM@dws.gov.za; zantantaq@dws.gov.za; claassenm@dws.gov.za; 

ecohead@westerncape.gov.za; Adri LaMeyer <Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za>; 

ayesha.hamdulay@westerncape.gov.za; Robert.Macdonald@westerncape.gov.za; Feroza Albertus 

<FAlbertus@dffe.gov.za>; Nbpillay@dffe.gov.za; Ulric Van Bloemestein <Uvbloem@dffe.gov.za>; Jessica Mans 

<JeMans@dffe.gov.za>; OCEIA <OCEIA@dffe.gov.za>; Tabisile Mhlana <tmhlana@dffe.gov.za>; Thandeka Mbambo 

<TMbambo@dffe.gov.za>; Pamela Kershaw <PKERSHAW@dffe.gov.za>; Candice.VanReenen@labour.gov.za; 

Fezeka.Ngalo@LABOUR.gov.za; webmaster@labour.gov.za; Lubalalo.Mbekeni@drdlr.gov.za; 

RJanseVanRensburg@dalrrd.gov.za; Maroeda.johnson@dalrrd.gov.za; Kholeka.Ngonyama@dalrrd.gov.za; 

Laelee.ScharnickVlok@dalrrd.gov.za; AbrahamsN@nra.co.za; anton@cedarberg.co.za; nieuwoudtr@dws.gov.za; 

Jacqui.Gooch@westerncape.gov.za; HOD.Infrastructure@westerncape.gov.za; Devlin.Fortuin@westerncape.gov.za; 

Vanessa.Stoffels@westerncape.gov.za; hwc.hwc@westerncape.gov.za 

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

Sent: Thursday, 07 November 2024 08:42

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: mul�part/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1730961701-eximdsn-407755193 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1730961701-eximdsn-407755193 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automa�cally by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery no�fica�ons ----- <OCEIA@dffe.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-

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

Content-type: text/rfc822-headers 

 

Return-path: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Received: from [10.66.228.43] (helo=SmtpCorp) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.3:ECDHE_SECP256R1__RSA_PSS_RSAE_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1t8wD1-TRk6yf-5B 

 for OCEIA@dffe.gov.za; Thu, 07 Nov 2024 06:41:35 +0000 

Received: from [10.67.233.153] (helo=webmail.raubex.com) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.2:ECDHE_SECP384R1__RSA_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.97.1-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1t8wCz-4o5NDgrsyqn-h24v 

 for OCEIA@dffe.gov.za; 

 Thu, 07 Nov 2024 06:41:34 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH03-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.213) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) with 

MicrosoK SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.1544.11; 

Thu, 7 Nov 2024 08:41:30 +0200 

Received: from CT2P275CU009.outbound.protec�on.outlook.com (40.93.75.6) by  01-EXCH03-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

(10.1.0.13) with MicrosoK SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) 

id 

 15.2.1544.11 via Frontend Transport; Thu, 7 Nov 2024 08:41:30 +0200 

ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector10001; d=microsoK.com; cv=none;  

b=BbA2Hp0deYqACpvuOr4KY8RFYtZlBa04GwZJ+n6/LSs9A80ykuySRxbFicDf8RxZsQYYDxXtZWz9SIMH/FwXsGBLzkKtCL

qK7XDf+k0iEJ3Tfo3GGDo0n12uOtIJ1+4VkdchntgnNyCPO3ZnxKnqPkxccozwzS1KoxiUJ0DFEkpEsq8dHzqJdS/YQxTyn8d



 
 

 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH ISMAT ADAMS 

FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF CAPE NATURE 
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Anel Olivier

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 15:14

To: aduffell-canham@capenature.co.za; iadams@capenature.co.za; 

dgeldenhuys@capenature.co.za; ecloete@capenature.co.za; 

estuaries@capenature.co.za

Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - 

Attachments: Delivery Status Notification; Read: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP 

Stakeholders - End date for public participation

 

Dear Stakeholder, 

 

I trust this email finds you well. 

 

Following the below project notice mail that was sent on 11th of October 2024, we have to date not received 

any communication back. 

 

The public participation period ended 11th of November 2024. 

 

We hereby construe that there was no objections or comments on this project.  

 

 

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

brandon.layman@westerncape.gov.za; gizellevw@elsenburg.com; Murovhi Mashudu Justice (BVL 

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

Laelee.ScharnickVlok@dalrrd.gov.za; AbrahamsN@nra.co.za; anton@cedarberg.co.za; Nieuwoudt Rassie (BVL 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 15:15

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: mul�part/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1731503717-eximdsn-812966701 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1731503717-eximdsn-812966701 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automa�cally by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery no�fica�ons ----- <aduffell-canham@capenature.co.za> (relayed 

to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

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

Final-Recipient: rfc822;aduffell-canham@capenature.co.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;iadams@capenature.co.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;dgeldenhuys@capenature.co.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-1.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;ecloete@capenature.co.za 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 16:23

Subject: Read: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders -

Your message  
 
   To: Ismat Adams 
   Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - 
   Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 3:14:27 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Wednesday, November 13, 2024 4:22:37 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 
 
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

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 16:24

To: Greenmined Comments; Alana Duffell-Canham; Deon Geldenhuys; Elbe Cloete; 

Pierre de Villiers

Subject: RE: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders -

Good day 

  

I still intend to provide comment. Please allow me until 14 November. 

  

Kind regards, 

  

Ismat Adams 
Land-Use Scientist | Landscape West 
Conservation Operations 
t: 087 087 3188  

 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za>  

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 15:14 

To: Alana Duffell-Canham <aduffell-canham@capenature.co.za>; Ismat Adams <iadams@capenature.co.za>; 

Deon Geldenhuys <dgeldenhuys@capenature.co.za>; Elbe Cloete <ecloete@capenature.co.za>; Pierre de Villiers 

<estuaries@capenature.co.za> 

Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - 

  

  

  

Dear Stakeholder, 

  

I trust this email finds you well. 

  

Following the below project notice mail that was sent on 11th of October 2024, we have to date not 

received any communication back. 

  

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

 CAUTION: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links 

or opening attachments.If in any doubt, Report the Message.  
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Anel Olivier

From: Ismat Adams <iadams@capenature.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 15:05

To: Greenmined Comments; Alana Duffell-Canham; Deon Geldenhuys; Elbe Cloete; 

Pierre de Villiers

Subject: RE: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders -

Attachments: 2-199-clanwilliam_10439MP_20112024.pdf

Good day 

  

See attached. 

  

Kind regards, 

  

Ismat Adams 
Land-Use Scientist | Landscape West 
Conservation Operations 
t: 087 087 3188  

 

From: Ismat Adams  

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 16:24 

To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za>; Alana Duffell-Canham <aduffell-

canham@capenature.co.za>; Deon Geldenhuys <dgeldenhuys@capenature.co.za>; Elbe Cloete 

<ecloete@capenature.co.za>; Pierre de Villiers <estuaries@capenature.co.za> 

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
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CONSERVATION OPERATIONS: LANDSCAPE WEST 

 

Postal PO Box 26, Porterville, 6810 

Physical 72 Voortrekker Street, Porterville, 6810 

Website www.capenature.co.za 

Enquiries Ismat Adams 

Telephone  Main +27 87 087 3188 

Email iadams@capenature.co.za 

Reference SSD14/2/6/1/8/2/_2/199_Clanwilliam_10439MP 

Date 20 November 2024 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Greenmined Environmental 
 
Via email: Murchellin.s@greenmined.co.za  
 
Attention: Mrs Murchellin Saal 
 
Dear Mrs Saal 
 
RE: PROPOSED SAND MINE ON A PORTION OF PORTION 2 (REMAINING 

EXTENT) OF FARM 199 RD, CLANWILLIAM, WESTERN CAPE PROVINCE 

 

Competent authority ref: WC30/5/1/3/2/10349MP 
 
Herewith CapeNature’s comment on this application: 
 

1. Based on the SSVR and BAR it is understood that the preferred alternative for the sand mine 
is on an existing agricultural area (crop circle) and an existing access road will be used to 
access the mining area, and water required will be trucked in to site. 
 

2. It is agreed that the preferred alternative is most suitable to the proposed activity considering 
that the surrounding natural veld will not be affected. The preferred alternative should be 
implemented, and the EMPr must ensure that the surrounding veld is not encroached by the 
activity. 
 

3. It is noted that the preferred alternative will also occur in an area mapped as cultivation as 
per the Sandveld EMF. 
 

4. The proposed project has applied adequate avoidance of biodiversity constraints by restricting 
activity to transformed agricultural area. 

 
 
CapeNature reserves the right to revise initial comments and request further information based on 
any additional information that may be received. 
 
 
 
Kind Regards, 

 
 

 
Land-Use Scientist: Landscape West 
Conservation Operations 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ismat 

Adams

Digitally signed by 

Ismat Adams 

Date: 2024.11.20 

15:03:26 +02'00'

http://www.capenature.co.za/
mailto:iadams@capenature.co.za
mailto:Murchellin.s@greenmined.co.za


1

Anel Olivier

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 15:47

To: Ismat Adams; Alana Duffell-Canham; Deon Geldenhuys; Elbe Cloete; Pierre de 

Villiers

Subject: RE: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders -

Good afternoon, 

 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 15:49

Subject: Read: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders -

Your message  
 
   To: Ismat Adams 
   Subject: RE: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders - 
   Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 3:47:16 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Wednesday, November 20, 2024 3:48:30 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 
 
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

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 15:48

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: mul�part/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1732110474-eximdsn-2085322012 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1732110474-eximdsn-2085322012 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automa�cally by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery no�fica�ons ----- <iadams@capenature.co.za> (relayed to non-

DSN-aware mailer) 

 

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



 
 

 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH RASSIE 

NIEUWOUDT FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND 

SANITATION, CLANWILLIAM 
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Anel Olivier

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 08:54

To: Murchellin Saal

Subject: FW: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders

 

 

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

 

 

From: Nieuwoudt Rassie (BVL) <NieuwoudtR@dws.gov.za>  

Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2024 16:43 

To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Subject: RE: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders 

 

Thank you. 

 

Just an administrative comment;  There are more than 15 documents to be downloaded individually 

and saved individually.  Proposal to place documents in folder and allow folder to be downloaded. 

 

Regards, 

 

 

Rassie Nieuwoudt Pr. Eng. (Chief Engineer) 

Water Resource Management – Berg/Olifants Proto CMA 
Department Water and Sanitation – WC Region 
Clanwilliam 
8135 
Tel.: 027 482 2233 
Mobile : 060 5446 665 
 

 

 

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

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 09:46

To: Nieuwoudt Rassie (BVL)

Subject: RE: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP Stakeholders

Attachments: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP sent successfully to nieuwoudtr@dws.gov.za

Dear Mr Nieuwoudt, 

 

Thank you for your comment and suggestion, we are looking into it to make it speedier and more e�icient. 

 

I have sent the complete folder to you via wetransfer for the interim. You should receive the notification email 

shortly. 

 

We appreciate your feedback. 

 

Best wishes, 

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

From: WeTransfer <noreply@wetransfer.com>

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 09:44

To: Anel Olivier

Subject: DBAR Notice WC 30/5/1/3/2/10349MP sent successfully to nieuwoudtr@dws.gov.za

DBAR Notice WC 

30/5/1/3/2/10349MP sent to  

nieuwoudtr@dws.gov.za  

1 item, 40.2 MB in total ・ Expires on 14 October, 2024  

Thanks for using WeTransfer. We'll email you a confirmation as soon as 

your files have been downloaded.  

 

Recipients  

nieuwoudtr@dws.gov.za  

Download link  

https://we.tl/t-yd64cQdYMO  

1 item  
CD  

To help 
protect yo
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented
auto matic
download

this pictu re
from the  
In ternet.Folder・18 items  

Message  

Dear Sir,  

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Off
prevented automatic download of this pictu
from the Internet.
Click 'Download images' to v iew images
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Thank you for your suggestion with regards to the downloading of the 

documents. We are looking into ways to make it a more speedy and 

pleasant experience.  

 

For the interim, please find attached a wetransfer link to download all 

the documents with one click.  

 

Best Regards,  

Anel from Greenmined Environmental.  

  

To make sure our emails arrive, please add noreply@wetransfer.com to your contacts. 

  

Get more out of WeTransfer, get Pro 

About WeTransfer   ・   Help   ・   Legal   ・   Report this transfer  

  

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

-END OF PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS- 
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